# Oracle® Communications Unified Inventory Management

Licensing Information User Manual Release 7.2.5 **E59956-01** 

January 2015



Copyright © 2000, 2015, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Xeon are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Opteron, the AMD logo, and the AMD Opteron logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

# Contents

IntroductionIntroduction	1
Licensing Information	2
Third-Party Notices	14
Commercial Software	14
Open Source Software	14
Third Party Licenses	18
ANTLR License	18
Apache License, Version 2.0	18
Common Development And Distribution License Version 1.0 (CDDL-1.0)	20
Eclipse Public License Version 1.0	24
ICU License – ICU 1.8.1 and Later	27
Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License Version 1.1.1	28
MetaStuff License	28
The MIT License	29
Saxonica-EE License	29
Xstream 1.4.2 License	33

# Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/softwareinvestment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

# **Licensing Information**

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management – Core Platform	All	Each Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management — Resource Management module or Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management — Service Management module includes the ability and rights to use the core Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management platform functionality. This includes the tracking of parties, business interactions, engineering work orders, life-cycles and non-geographic locations, via the browser-based GUI and the APIs.  Included Products:  Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition license for exclusive use with
		Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		The allowable usage of the platform is governed by the licensed modules based upon the type and quantity of managed objects. At least one Resource Management or Service Management application must be licensed to deploy the core platform for Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management. These applications of Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management are listed in this table.
Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management – Resource	Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management	Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management models specific addresses relating to locations where service is delivered or where network equipment may reside. These may include Street Address, lot addresses or other nomenclature. This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
Management		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing geographic addresses only. Any use outside of geographic address management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		A license to Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Device Management	Oracle Communications Device Management enables the management of physical inventory. It also enables the management of customer, access or network devices, as seen from a logical perspective.  Switches, routers, servers, shelves, chassis, cable modems, set top
		boxes, PCs, access points, and other such objects may all be modeled and tracked as Physical Devices, Hardware (Equipment), and/or Logical

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Devices.
		This module allows such items to be modeled as complex objects and enables functions and concepts such as assignment/consumption, activation, capacity management, equipment hierarchy, equipment compatibility, equipment assemblies, and topology.
		Device Management functionality includes:
		Representing devices in textual, tree and graphical view, including the use of custom graphic images
		Browsing and searching for devices and related and associated objects
		Drag and drop moving of objects
		Tracking characteristics and detail about devices
		Management and consumption of devices, interfaces, ports, connecters and capacity
		Included Products:
		A License of Oracle Communications Device Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Device Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing devices only. Any use outside of device management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Device Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Device Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Connectivity Management	Oracle Communications Connectivity Management allows the management of physical links between devices, such as copper pairs, optical fibers, coaxial cables or radio links, and of logical links such as circuits, trails, facilities, channels and cross-connects.
		Connectivity Management also addresses:
		Modeling of connectors and various types of connection
		Tracking custom characteristics and detail about connections
		Application of connection rules
		Support for assignable capacity
		Maintaining hierarchal relationships through enablements     (assignments)
		<ul> <li>Path Analysis for Pipes to perform complex and effective analysis of the potential routes between two locations or devices based on required capacity. Results are presented based on least number of hops.</li> </ul>
		Grooming, rehoming, and insert & delete node functionality for

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		channelized connectivity
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Connectivity Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		For Connectivity Management to function in a meaningful way, data on connection end points (Devices) must be populated using the following module:
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		To use UIM channelized connectivity entities to model TDM technologies (SDH, SONET, & T/E/J-Carrier), Network Locations on the connectivity end points require property location addresses using the following module:
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Connectivity Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing connections only. Any use outside of connection management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Connectivity Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Connectivity Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling	Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling provides a mechanism to document a logical graphical perspective of physical, logical, customer or arbitrary inventory. Networks consist of nodes that are interconnected by edges. There can be few or many nodes that represent definitive or casual items.
		This module allows networks of various degrees of complexity to be represented and manipulated graphically, using configurable icons.
		Nodes can represent known or unknown objects (locations, devices, etc)
		Edges indicate specific connectivity or reachability between nodes
		Layout tools allow nodes to be arranged on the canvas
		Networks can be multi-layered on the canvas
		Nodes can also be displayed geographically on a map
		Relationships between networks may be represented, and layered networks may be navigated using zoom in/zoom out feature
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		For Network Design and Modeling to function in a meaningful way there is not a requirement for additional modules but its use is usually contemporaneous with:
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Connectivity Management
		The license for Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling includes access to map data provided by Oracle eLocation Service. Access to maps of other types or for other locations may require map data to be licensed from a third-party data provider.
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling customers are licensed for the purpose of designing and modeling networks only. Any use outside of network design and modeling requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Telephone Number	Telephone Numbers can be defined, created and managed and rules can be created to apply number classification, such as for lucky or vanity numbers.
	Management	Number transition through life cycles
		Assignment to services, subscribers/resellers/MVNOs (Parties), devices
		Number masks and patterns
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing telephone numbers only. Any use outside of telephone number management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Logical Device	Account types, such as email, IMS, voicemail, VoIP, etc. can be documented and managed against logical devices representing servers or other devices.
	Account	Capacity of the device can be monitored and managed
	Management	Associated to subscribers (Parties)
		Created/removed in bulk
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		For account management to function in a meaningful way the following areas must exist and be populated:
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing logical account devices only. Any use outside of logical device account management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management	Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management provides for the generic management of resources such as customer premise equipment, handsets, set top boxes, and other objects that need to be tracked but not with the richness of structure or function provided by Oracle Communications Device Management.
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management customers are licensed for the purpose of managing any type of resource only. Any use outside of resource management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communication Network Service Orchestration	Oracle Communications Network Service Orchestration enables the lifecycle management of Network Services and Virtual Network Functions (VNFs) running on a virtualized network infrastructure. It includes the ability to allocate resources to those Network Services and VNFs.
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Network Service Orchestration includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Network Service Orchestration customers are licensed for the purpose of lifecycle management of Network Services

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		and Network Functions running on a virtualized network infrastructure only. Any use outside of this requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Network Service Orchestration includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Network Service Orchestration graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management –	Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for	Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile enables the management of simple or complex services provided any mobile wireless network such as GSM/UMTS, LTE, CDMA, PHS, or mobile WiMAX.
Service Management	Mobile	This module provides the ability to define and manage service configurations, including the structure and relationships of one service to another, the relationship between services and products, and the allocation of resources to services.
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile customers are licensed for the purpose of managing service configuration data for mobile services only. Any use outside of mobile service configuration management such as fixed wireless service for broadband requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
	Oracle Communications Service Configuration	Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline enables the management of fixed-location or nomadic services provided via any wired or fixed wireless network.
	Management for Wireline	This module provides the ability to define and manage service configurations, including the structure and relationships of one service to another, the relationship between services and products, and the allocation of resources to services
		Included Products:
		A license of Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline includes a restricted-use license to Oracle WebLogic Server

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Enterprise Edition.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		Oracle Communications Design Studio
		Restrictions:
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline customers are licensed for the purpose of managing service configuration data for wireline services only. Any use outside of wireline service configuration management requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management license.
		This application leverages the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management core functionality as outlined above.
		A license to Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline includes a license to WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition (WLS EE). WLS EE is restricted solely to run the Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline graphical user interface applications and web services as provided by Oracle utilizing exclusively the following WLS EE components: Application Development Framework, WebLogic Management Framework, the HTTP Server subcomponents of Web Tier, and the Application Development Framework subcomponent of TopLink.
Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management – Technology	Oracle Communications MPLS L3 VPN Technology Pack	The Oracle Communications MPLS L3 VPN Technology Pack provides pre-defined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers of data networking services service using MPLS Layer 3 Virtual Private Networks as specified by RFC4364.  It includes specifications and rules that support:
Packs		IP VPN Service
		Hub and Spoke/Mesh/Hybrid Topologies
		o Extranets
		Managed resources: Route Target and VPN-ID
		IP VPN Termination  Madeling of Duel horsed Cites
		<ul> <li>Modeling of Dual homed Sites</li> <li>Logical modeling for CE device, CPE device, interfaces</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Logical modeling for CE device, CPE device, interfaces</li> <li>PE and VRF modeling</li> </ul>
		Logical modeling for PE device, VRFs, interfaces
		Managed resources: Route Distinguisher, IP addresses
		Routing attributes for eBGP, OSPF, RIP, EIGRP and Static Routing
		VRF attributes: VRF-lite, Interface-less VRFs
		Business Logic for allocation of RDs, RTs, VPN-IDs
		Prerequisites:
		This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management applications: as such at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack all should be purchased.
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Connectivity Management
		Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management
		Oracle Communications Universal Resource Management
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline
	Oracle Communications Metro Ethernet	The Oracle Communications Metro Ethernet Technology Pack provides pre-defined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers of data networking services using Metro Ethernet technology as standardized by the Metro Ethernet Forum.
	Technology Pack	It includes specifications and rules that support:
		Metro-E Services
		<ul> <li>Ethernet Private Line Services: EP-Line, EP-LAN, EP-Tree</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Ethernet Virtual Private Line Services – EVP-Line, EVP-LAN, EVP-Tree</li> </ul>
		VLAN assignment and usage management within a domain
		Ethernet Sites
		<ul> <li>UNI-N parameter modeling</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>VLAN assignment and EVC mapping</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Logical modeling for CPE device, interfaces</li> </ul>
		Model integrity validation and characteristic validation
		Prerequisites:
		This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management applications: as such at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack all should be purchased.
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling
		Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline
	Oracle Communications Consumer VoIP	The Oracle Communications Consumer VoIP Technology Pack provides pre-defined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers of consumer Phone service using VoIP technology.
	Technology Pack	It includes specifications and rules that support:
		Consumer VoIP Service
		Subscriber association
		o Telephone Number Management
		o Phone Feature Assignment
		o User credentials
		VoIP Terminal modeling for VoIP variants: SIP, H.323
		CPE details such as Serial, MAC, and IP address, etc.
		Associations to: Gatekeeper, Proxy, Session Border Controller, DHCP, TFTP servers
		Business Logic for allocation of Telephone number

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Prerequisites:
		This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management applications: as such at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack all should be purchased.
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline
	Oracle Communications Layer 2 VPN	The Oracle Communications Layer 2 VPN Technology Pack provides pre-defined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers of data network services using layer 2 VPN technologies.
	Technology Pack	It includes specifications and rules that support:
		<ul> <li>Virtual Leased Line Services (also known as Pseudo Wire Emulations – PWE)</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Ethernet VLAN, Port –Based, Q-in-Q</li> </ul>
		Virtual Private LAN Services (VPLS)
		o H&S, Mesh Topologies
		<ul> <li>Technology Types: Lassare (LDP) and Kompella (BGP)</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Managed Resources: Route Target and VPN ID</li> </ul>
		VPN Site
		<ul> <li>Modeling of Dual Home Sites</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Logical modeling of CPE device and interfaces</li> </ul>
		PE and VSI modeling
		<ul> <li>Logical modeling for PE Device, VSIs, interfaces</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Managed Resources: Route Distinguishers</li> </ul>
		o VSI Attributes
		Business Logic
		<ul> <li>Allocation of RDs and RTs</li> </ul>
		Prerequisites:
		This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management applications: as such at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack all should be purchased.
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling
		Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications GSM 3GPP Technology Pack provides pre- defined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Product	Mobile GSM 3GPP Technology Pack	of GSM as defined by 3GPP.  It includes specifications and rules that support:  GSM 3GPP Service  Subscriber association  Telephone Number Management  Implementation of Service Profiles  Voice Mail Service  Management of SIM Card and IMSIs
		<ul> <li>Modeling of HLR Service Areas</li> <li>Modeling of HLR and Voice Mail Servers</li> <li>Business Logic for allocation of Telephone number</li> <li>Service Configuration rule sets to:         <ul> <li>Automate GSM Service and Voice Mail Service Configuration</li> <li>Complete GSM Service and Voice Mail Service Configuration</li> <li>Cancel GSM Service and Voice Mail Service Configuration</li> <li>Suspend and Resume GSM Service</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
		Custom Service Actions and Parameters for Service Fulfillment Web Services to accelerate Integration with OSM.  Prerequisites:  This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management application, as such at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack all should be purchased.  Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management  Oracle Communications Device Management  Oracle Communications Telephone Number Management  Oracle Communications Logical Device Account Management  Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Mobile
	Oracle Communications Cable TV Technology Pack	The Oracle Communications Cable TV Technology Pack provides predefined business entities and behaviors commonly required by providers of Cable TV services.  It includes specifications and rules that support:  Logical Architecture for MSO to visualize Regions and Clusters of Controllers and Hubs  Creating Headend, Access, and VOD Controllers  Creating Subscription Resources such as Video Entitlement Media Streams and subscription devices  Cable Video Service  Manage Service Locations (Accounts)  Custom Actions for use with Service Fulfillment Web Services are:  Create  Change Add Subscriber

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Change Add Subscription
		o Change Remove Subscriber
		<ul> <li>Change Remove Subscription</li> </ul>
		o Change Add Stream
		o Change Remove Stream
		<ul> <li>Change Swap Subscription Device</li> </ul>
		o Change Unsubscribe All
		Prerequisites:
		This Technology Pack adds domain-specific functionality to the Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management Resource Management and Service Management applications. As such, at least one of the following Managers must be purchased, and to obtain full value of the Technology Pack, all of these Managers should be purchased:
		Oracle Communications Geographic Address Management
		Oracle Communications Device Management
		Oracle Communications Network Design and Modeling
		Oracle Communications Service Configuration Management for Wireline

# **Third-Party Notices**

#### **Commercial Software**

Commercial software products or components distributed in Unified Inventory Management are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
ILOG	JTGO 8.8 Jviews Diagrammer 8.8	Visualization, GUI	ILOG visualization components from JTGO and Jviews Diagrammer are included as part of the license for Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management. Any use of ILOG components outside of Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management requires the purchase of the appropriate licenses from ILOG.

# **Open Source Software**

Required notices for open source software products or components distributed in Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information. For the full text of each license, see Third Party Licenses in this document. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third party open source software.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
Apache Software Foundation	Log4j 1.2.16 POI 3.9 commons-logging- 1.0.4.jar (1.0.4) xalan.jar (2.7.1) serializer.jar (2.7.1) xercesImpl.jar (1.3.1) axis.jar (1.4) commons- discovery-0.2.jar (0.2) org.apache.commo ns.beanutils_1.6.jar com.bea.core.apac he.commons.collec tions_3.2.0.jar com.springsource.o rg.apache.common s.logging-1.1.1.jar Commons Lang 2.1	Scripting Platform Platform Persistence Tier & Install	Copyright © 1999-2012 The Apache Software Foundation  Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</a> .  For a copy of the license, see <a href="Apache License">Apache License</a> , <a href="Version 2.0">Version 2.0</a> .

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
	Spring Framework 3.0.4		
Codehaus	Castor 1.1.2	Xml parsing	Copyright © 2011 Exolab
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</a> .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License</u> , <u>Version 2.0</u> .
Codehaus	Xstream 1.4.2	Scripting	Copyright © 2003-2006, Joe Walnes
Codenado			Copyright © 2006-2007, XStream Committers
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Xstream 1.4.2.
Eclipse	AspectJ (Runtime) 1.6.11	Scripting	The following files are available in source code form under the Eclipse Public License at: http://www.oracle.com/technetwork/opensource/opensource-code-1366576.html.
			All past Contributors to AspectJ v1.6.11 disclaim all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In addition, such Contributors are not liable for any damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits.
			Any provisions of the Oracle license agreement that differ from the Eclipse Public License are offered by Oracle alone and not by any other party.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public</u> <u>License Version 1.0</u> .
ICU Project	iCU4J 4.8	Visualization	Copyright ©1995-2014 International Business Machines Corporation and others
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>ICU License – ICU</u> <u>1.8.1 and Later</u> .
Indiana University	XPP3 1.1.3.4.0	Scripting	Copyright © 2002 Extreme! Lab, Indiana University. All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License Version 1.1.1.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
JBoss	JBossRules	Scripting	Copyright 2011 JBoss
	5.5.0		Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</a> . For a copy of the license, see <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">Apache License</a> , Version 2.0.
MetaStuff	DOM4J 1.6.1	XML parsing	http://www.dom4j.org/license.html
Wetaotuii	DOM 1.0.1	AWE parsing	Copyright 2001-2005 © MetaStuff, Ltd. All Rights Reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see MetaStuff License.
OpenCSV	OpenCSV	File upload	Copyright © 2011 OpenCSV
	2.2		Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License</u> , <u>Version 2.0</u> .
Oracle	jaxrpc.jar 1.1	Platform	You may obtain a copy of the license at:
(Bundle Vendor) &	(Specification Version)		http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
JCP (Implement			and
ation Vendor)			http://www.opensource.org/licenses/cddl1.php
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License</u> , <u>Version 2.0</u> and <u>Common Development And</u> <u>Distribution License Version 1.0 (CDDL-1.0)</u> .
QOS.ch	SLF4j 1.6.1	Scripting	SLF4J source code and binaries are distributed under the MIT license.
			Copyright © 2004-2008 QOS.ch All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see The MIT License.
Saxonica	Saxon-EE 9.5.1	XSLT Style Sheet	For a copy of the license, see <u>Saxonica-EE</u> <u>License</u> .

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
Terracotta	Ehcache 2.5.2	Caching	The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License:
			You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License.")
			You may obtain a copy of the License at <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</a> . A copy of the license is also reproduced below.
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
			See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License</u> , <u>Version 2.0</u> .
Terence	Antlr 2.7.5	Scripting	SOFTWARE RIGHTS.
Parr			ANTLR 1989-2005 Developed by Terence Parr Partially supported by University of San Francisco & jGuru.com.
			For a copy of the license, see ANTLR License.

# **Third Party Licenses**

#### ANTLR License

SOFTWARE RIGHTS.

ANTLR 1989-2005 Developed by Terence Parr Partially supported by University of San Francisco & jGuru.com.

We reserve no legal rights to the ANTLR—it is fully in the public domain. An individual or company may do whatever they wish with source code distributed with ANTLR or the code generated by ANTLR, including the incorporation of ANTLR, or its output, into commercial software.

We encourage users to develop software with ANTLR. However, we do ask that credit is given to us for developing ANTLR. By "credit", we mean that if you use ANTLR or incorporate any source code into one of your programs (commercial product, research project, or otherwise) that you acknowledge this fact somewhere in the documentation, research report, etc.. If you like ANTLR and have developed a nice tool with the output, please mention that you developed it using ANTLR. In addition, we ask that the headers remain intact in our source code. As long as these guidelines are kept, we expect to continue enhancing this system and expect to make other tools available as they are completed.

### Apache License, Version 2.0

The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License:

You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License").

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Unless/ required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution.

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform. sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. **Redistribution**. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files;
  - c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications. or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS. WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations. You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

**END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS** 

# Common Development And Distribution License Version 1.0 (CDDL-1.0)

#### 1. Definitions.

- 1.1. Contributor means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of
- 1.2. Contributor Version means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.
- 1.3. Covered Software means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.
- **1.4. Executable** means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.
- 1.5. Initial Developer means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.
- 1.6. Larger Work means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.
- 1.7. License means this document.
- 1.8. Licensable means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

- 1.9. Modifications means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:
- a. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications:
- b. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or
- c. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.
- 1.10. Original Software means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.
- 1.11. Patent Claims means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.12. Source Code means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.
- 1.13. You (or Your) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, You includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, control means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

#### 2. License Grants.

#### 2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).
- c. The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.
- d. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

#### 2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
- c. The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

d. Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version: (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

#### 3. Distribution Obligations.

#### 3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

#### 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty. support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

#### 3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

#### 3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

#### 4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

#### 4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License. You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

#### 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software. You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License): and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

#### 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING. REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

#### 6. TERMINATION.

- **6.1.** This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as Participant) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.
- 6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

#### 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE). CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTYS NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a commercial item, as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of commercial computer software (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdictions conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

# **Eclipse Public License Version 1.0**

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

- 1. DEFINITIONS
- 2. "Contribution" means:

- a. in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b. in the case of each subsequent Contributor: i) changes to the Program, and ii) additions to the Program; where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

#### 3. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a nonexclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a nonexclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c. Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d. Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

#### 4. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a. it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b. its license agreement: i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement. and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose; ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits; iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form: a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

#### 5. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users. business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

#### 6. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT. THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

#### 7. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### 8. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate. Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above. Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

#### ICU License – ICU 1.8.1 and Later

You may obtain a copy of the license at:

http://source.icu-project.org/repos/icu/icu/trunk/license.html

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE

Copyright © 1995-2014 International Business Machines Corporation and others

All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, provided that the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in all copies of the Software and that both the above copyright notice(s) and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR HOLDERS INCLUDED IN THIS NOTICE BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, OR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

### Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License Version 1.1.1

Copyright © 2002 Extreme! Lab, Indiana University. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:

- "This product includes software developed by the Indiana University Extreme! Lab (http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/)."
- Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- 3. The names "Indiana University" and "Indiana University Extreme! Lab" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/.
- 4. Products derived from this software may not use "Indiana University" name nor may "Indiana University" appear in their name, without prior written permission of the Indiana University.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS, COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### MetaStuff License

http://www.dom4j.org/license.html

Copyright 2001-2005 © MetaStuff, Ltd. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain copyright statements and notices. Redistributions must also contain a copy of this document.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name "DOM4J" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without prior written permission of MetaStuff, Ltd. For written permission, please contact dom4jinfo@metastuff.com.
- 4. Products derived from this Software may not be called "DOM4J" nor may "DOM4J" appear in their names without prior written permission of MetaStuff, Ltd. DOM4J is a registered trademark of MetaStuff, Ltd.
- 5. Due credit should be given to the DOM4J Project http://www.dom4j.org

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY METASTUFF, LTD. AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL METASTUFF, LTD. OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### The MIT License

Copyright © 2004-2008 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM. DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY. WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### Saxonica-EE License

IMPORTANT! READ CAREFULLY: THIS IS A LEGAL AGREEMENT. BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING. COPYING. SAVING ON YOUR COMPUTER. OR OTHERWISE USING THIS SOFTWARE (AS DEFINED BELOW), YOU (AS DEFINED BELOW) ARE BECOMING A PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT AND YOU ARE ACCEPTING AND CONSENTING TO BE BOUND BY ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, THEN YOU SHOULD NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL OR USE THE SOFTWARE. IF YOU HAVE ALREADY DOWNLOADED OR INSTALLED THE SOFTWARE YOU SHOULD REMOVE THE SOFTWARE FROM YOUR SYSTEM AND DESTROY ALL COPIES.

This License Agreement applies to any copy of the Software in respect of which You have paid the appropriate license fee to Saxonica.

Upon Your acceptance of this License Agreement (the "Agreement"), Saxonica grants to You a nonexclusive and non-transferable license to use the Software, upon and provided that You agree to the following terms:

#### 1. PARTIES

"Saxonica" means Saxonica Limited, a Company registered in England and Wales with its registered office located at Chiltern Chambers, St Peter's Avenue, Reading, United Kingdom RG4 7DH.

"You" means any individual or legal entity exercising rights or purporting to exercise rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this Agreement. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, directly or indirectly, to control the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, and/or (b) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the issued share capital or beneficial ownership of such entity.

#### 2. DEFINITIONS

"Software" means the executable code of Saxon Enterprise Edition (Saxon-EE) or Saxon Professional Edition (Saxon-PE) or Saxon Client Edition (Saxon-CE) as appropriate, together with all data files and documentation files that are distributed by Saxonica to accompany the executable code.

"License Key" means the contents of the license file issued to You by Saxonica for the purpose of activating the Software.

"Number of Units Purchased" means the number of copies of the Software for which You have paid the appropriate fee, and equivalently the number of License Keys that are issued to you.

"Computer" means an assembly of hardware and software resources that may include a maximum of four processors provided that all main memory is shared between the processors. Any processor that has its own main memory is to be treated as a Computer in its own right, and any machine with more than four processors sharing main memory is to be treated as comprising a number of Computers such that each Computer has at most four processors.

#### 3. GRANT OF LICENSE

The Software and License Key are the property of Saxonica. The Software is licensed, not sold. Title and copyright to the Software and License Key, in whole and in part and all copies thereof, and all modifications, enhancements, derivatives and other alterations of the Software regardless of who made any modifications, if any, are, and will remain, the sole and exclusive property of Saxonica.

The Software and License Key are protected by copyright law in England and by international treaty provisions. Further, the structure, organisation, and code embodied in the Software and License Key are valuable and confidential trade secrets of Saxonica and are protected by intellectual property laws and treaties. You agree to abide by the copyright law and all other applicable laws including, but not limited to, export control laws.

#### You may:

i. save and use the Software on a number of Computers not exceeding the Number of Units Purchased, in perpetuity unless terminated under the specific provisions of this Agreement, such Computers being operated by You or on Your behalf:

ii. save and use each License Key on one of the above Computers;

iii. if any such Computer is used exclusively by one individual, save and use the Software and corresponding License Key on any number of additional Computers that are used exclusively by that same individual;

iv. make one copy of the Software and of each License Key for archival purposes.

You must not:

i. sell, redistribute, encumber, give, lend, rent, lease, sublicense, make available for download, or otherwise transfer the Software or any License Key or any portion thereof or rights thereto to anyone without the prior written consent of Saxonica;

ii. reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, modify, or translate the Software or any License Key or any portion thereof, or make any attempt to discover the source code thereof, or create derivative works thereof;

iii. tamper with the security mechanisms designed to limit Your use of the Software to the functionality of the product package that You purchased;

iv. install, access, or run the Software or any License Key from a network server, or save or use the Software on multiple Computers, in such a way that the number of Computers on which the Software is stored and/or is executing at any one time exceeds the Number of Units Purchased;

v. save or install the Software or any License Key on a network server in such a way as to enable the Software to execute on computers that are not covered by the license as described above.

Any copies that You make in accordance with these conditions must be complete and unamended copies of the Software as supplied by Saxonica and in particular must retain the digital certificate of origin of any file that carries such a certificate, and must not omit any files containing notices claims or disclaimers associated with the Software or its components.

You are responsible for ensuring that the Software and License Keys and all copies that You make are used in accordance with these conditions, and You agree to provide such information to Saxonica or its agents as may reasonably be required to demonstrate Your compliance with these conditions.

This Agreement entitles You to install in place of the Software any product classified by Saxonica as an upgrade of the original Software, provided that the upgrade product is published by Saxonica within 12 months after the date of the original purchase or such other period as may be agreed in writing between You and Saxonica. Saxonica has absolute discretion whether to classify any new software as an upgrade of the original Software, and to decide whether and when to publish any such software. Use of upgraded software may be subject to amended terms and conditions. Saxonica also has absolute discretion to cease distribution of any software product or version at any time.

Note: Saxon Enterprise Edition (Saxon-EE 9.2), released in August 2009, is classified by Saxonica as an upgrade of Saxon-SA 9.1. In all previous releases, upgrades can be identified by the fact that the product name is unchanged and the version number is increased.

#### 4. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY

Saxonica will defend and Indemnify You against all costs (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising from a claim that Software furnished and used within the scope of this Agreement infringes a UK copyright or UK patent provided that:

- i. You notify Saxonica in writing within thirty (30) days of the claim;
- ii. Saxonica has sole control of the defence and all related settlement negotiations
- iii. You provide Saxonica with the assistance, information, and authority necessary to perform the above.

Saxonica will have no liability for any claim of infringement based on:

- i. code contained within the Software which was not created by Saxonica; or
- ii. use of a superseded or altered release of the Software, except for such alteration(s) or modification(s) which have been made by Saxonica or under Saxonica's direction, if such infringement would have been avoided by the use of a current, unaltered release of the Software that Saxonica provides or has offered to You: or
- iii. the combination, operation, or use of any Software furnished under this Agreement with programs or data not furnished by Saxonica if such infringement would have been avoided by the use of the Software without such programs or data.

In the event the Software is held to infringe or is believed by Saxonica to infringe, or Your use of the Software is enjoined, Saxonica will have the option, at its expense, to:

- i. modify the Software to cause it to become non-infringing; or
- ii. obtain for You a license to continue using the Software, or
- iii. substitute the Software with other Software reasonably suitable to You, or
- iv. if none of the foregoing remedies are commercially feasible, terminate the license for the infringing Software and refund any license fees paid for the Software, prorated over a three-year term from the effective date of the Agreement.

This Section states Saxonica's entire liability for infringement.

#### **5. LIMITED WARRANTY**

You may obtain without payment a license to evaluate the Software for a period of thirty days. By paying a license fee you agree that you have evaluated the Software to your satisfaction and you agree that no refund of the license fee is available except as specifically provided by this Agreement.

If You have paid a license fee for the Software, then for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of receipt of the Software, Saxonica warrants the Software against any defects resulting from the electronic transmission process, and any Software media supplied by Saxonica will be free from defects in materials and workmanship.

Saxonica's, and its suppliers' and resellers', entire liability and Your exclusive remedy shall be, at Saxonica's option, either (i) return of the price paid, or (ii) repair or replacement of the Software that does not meet Saxonica's Limited Warranty. This Limited Warranty is void if failure of the Software has resulted from accident, abuse, or misapplication. Any replacement Software will be warranted for an additional ninety (90) days. Neither these remedies nor any product support services offered by Saxonica are available without proof of purchase from an authorized source.

EXCEPT FOR THE FOREGOING, THE SOFTWARE IS DELIVERED TO YOU "AS IS" AND SAXONICA MAKES NO WARRANTY AS TO ITS USE OR PERFORMANCE. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, SAXONICA, AND ITS SUPPLIERS AND RESELLERS, DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE EVEN IF THAT PURPOSE HAS BEEN NOTIFIED BY YOU TO SAXONICA, TITLE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, WITH REGARD TO THE SOFTWARE, AND THE PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS. YOU MAY HAVE OTHERS, WHICH VARY FROM STATE/JURISDICTION TO STATE/JURISDICTION.

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS PUBLISHED BY SAXONICA, INCLUDING STATEMENTS REGARDING THE CONFORMANCE OF THE PRODUCT TO EXTERNALLY PUBLISHED SPECIFICATIONS, ARE MADE IN GOOD FAITH BUT DO NOT CONSTITUTE PART OF ANY CONTRACT.

#### 6. DISCLAIMER OF DAMAGES

IN NO EVENT SHALL SAXONICA OR ITS SUPPLIERS OR RESELLERS BE LIABLE TO YOU UNDER ANY THEORY FOR ANY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY YOU OR ANY USER OF THE SOFTWARE, OR FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SIMILAR DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, OR THE PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, EVEN IF SAXONICA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, AND REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY (CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) UPON WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED.

IN ANY CASE, SAXONICA'S ENTIRE LIABILITY UNDER ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY YOU FOR THE SOFTWARE. BECAUSE SOME STATES AND JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 7. TERMINATION

If You fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Saxonica may terminate this Agreement and Your right and license to use the Software. You may terminate this Agreement at any time by notifying Saxonica. Upon the termination of this Agreement for any reason You must delete the Software and all License Keys from Your computer and archives.

YOU AGREE THAT UPON TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY REASON, SAXONICA MAY TAKE ACTIONS SO THAT THE SOFTWARE NO LONGER OPERATES.

#### 8. MARKETING

You agree, unless you notify Saxonica in writing to the contrary, to be identified as a customer of Saxonica and You agree that Saxonica may refer to You by name, trade name and trademark, if applicable, and may briefly describe Your business in Saxonica's marketing materials and web site. You hereby grant Saxonica a license to use Your name and any of Your trade names and trademarks solely in connection with the rights granted to Saxonica pursuant to this marketing section.

#### 9. OPEN SOURCE COMPONENTS

The Software includes components that Saxonica uses, copies, modifies, and/or redistributes under the terms and conditions of various licenses. These components and their licenses may vary from one release of the Software to another. Some of these licenses may give You additional rights including for example the right to obtain and make modifications to the source code of the relevant component, subject to specific terms and conditions defined in the relevant license. Details of these components and the licenses that apply to them are included in the product documentation associated with each release of the Software, and the details that apply to the current release of the Software are published on the World Wide Web at http://www.saxonica.com/documentation/conditions/intro.xml or at such other location as Saxonica may determine.

#### 10. GENERAL

Saxonica reserves the right at any time to cease the support of the Software and to alter prices, features, specifications, capabilities, functions, licensing terms, release dates, general availability or other characteristics of the Software.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties concerning Your use of the Software, and supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations, communications, or advertising with respect to the Software, No purchase order, other ordering document or any hand written or typewritten text which purports to modify or supplement the printed text of this Agreement or any schedule will add to or vary the terms of this Agreement unless signed by both You and Saxonica.

A waiver by either party of any term or condition of this Agreement or any breach thereof, in any one instance, shall not waive such term or condition or any subsequent breach. The provisions of this Agreement which require or contemplate performance after the expiration or termination of this Agreement shall be enforceable notwithstanding said expiration or termination.

Titles are inserted for convenience only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or Interpretation of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect.

Either Saxonica or You may assign this Agreement in the case of a merger or sale of substantially all of its respective assets to another entity. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors and assigns.

This Agreement will be governed by the laws of England. Any disputes arising in relation to this Agreement shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts.

#### Xstream 1.4.2 License

Copyright © 2003-2006, Joe Walnes Copyright © 2006-2007, XStream Committers All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of XStream nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.